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HOUSE, SPILLWAY AND TRANSITION DAMS 

Muskrat Falls Corporation 

350 Torbay Road, Suite 2 

St. John's, NL Canada 

A1A 4E1 

Attention: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Mr. Desmond Tranquilla 

Mr. Alphonus Kelly 

Mr. Mel Melhem 

Mr. Hisham Geres 

LCP Muskrat Falls Contract No. CH0007 

23.June.2014 

Construction Of Intake And Powerhouse, Spillway And Transition 
Dams 

Request For Company Representative To Be Based At Site For 
Discussions, Modifications & Approvals 

Dear Mr. Tranquilla , 

Contractor writes to confirm that during the last few weeks Company has been asked on numerous 
occasions, to provide somebody from your organisation who is willing and able to stay on site 
Monday to Friday on a regular basis who has the knowledge and the authority to discuss and / or 
approve various subjects in respect of the activities which are being executed on the site, including 
discussions, modifications and approvals. 

As you are already aware a lot of time is being lost / wasted as a result of Company not having 
such a responsible person on site on a full time basis. Time is of the essence with this prestigious 
Project, therefore it is most important that decision making should be streamlined in order that 
down-time is minimised and productivity is maintained. 

It would be very much appreciated if Company can arrange for the right person to be available on 
site from Monday to Friday during normal working hours, in order that discussions, modifications 
& approvals can be carried out in the shortest possible time thus helping to maintain momentum 
within the various parts of the project. 
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Please note that the Contractor is available for any further clarification which Company may 
require, and Contractor wishes to thank Company in anticipation of ongoing co-operation in 
respect of this particular subject. 

Yours sincerely, 

As . di C nada Inc. 

Mr. M r 

Acting ro ct Manager 

Lower Churchill Project - Muskrat Falls 

Cc: Mr. Guido Venturini; Mr. Roger Hopkins; Mr. Michel Bedard 
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